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UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED


5200 N. LAKE RD.


MERCED, CALIFORNIA 95343


(209) 228-4070

July 27, 2012
TO:
ALL BIDDERS

RE:
UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL # UCM1021KM
Addendum “1” is hereby expressly incorporated and made part of the University of California, Merced 

RFP# UCM1021KM dated June 29, 2012.

ADDENDUM #1

This Addendum has been issued to provide answers to bidder questions received by the July 16, 2012 deadline.  (Note: Duplicate questions received by various bidders may not be included in the questions below; however, answers to all questions received are addressed in the answer (A) sections.
1. Could you please clarify the due date of the RFP (August 6th or July 31st)? 
A:  The original bid due date/time was no later than 4:00p.m. on August 6, 2012.  However, to allow adequate time to review the new information provided in this Addendum, the new bid due date/time has been extended to 4:00p.m. on August 15, 2012.
2. Will the University please provide a clean MS Word version of the RFP document?
A:  This document has been added in Word format on the RFP website.
3. Will the University please provide a clean MS Word version of the Business Information Form?

A:  This document has been added in Word format on the RFP website.
4. The RFP makes reference to some conversion and scanning of content (Migrating documents from DocuShare, moving documents from a NAS/SAN, scanning paper-based documents, adding 100,000+ documents, etc.)  What portions of this migration & conversion type of work are expected to be included in the response to the current RFP?

A:  The actual migration/conversion of existing documents is not being requested as part of this RFP; however, the system must be scalable to properly and efficiently accommodate the specified load. Please explain in your proposal how these documents could/would be transferred into your proposed solution.

5. If portions of the referenced migration/conversion/scanning work are not to be included in this response, how does the university plan to address this work?  Will there be a subsequent RFP in the future for these services?

A:  Although it may happen at some point in the future, we do not plan on issuing a separate RFP at this time. 

6. I am inquiring about the ECM RFP that UC Merced just released, specifically to understand if [Bidder] is considered “pre-qualified” in the definition below [Section 4.3].  We have a number of customers in the University of California system I would think that [Bidder] is pre-qualified but want to make sure our response is complete before I am make an assumption.

A:  While it is generally safe to say that pre-existing suppliers are approved to do business with the UC Merced campus, we have not formally pre-qualified any suppliers for this RFP.  Proposals and proposers received will be evaluated based on the requirements of this RFP. 

7. What is the university’s current hardware environment like? What type[s] of scanners are being used, and how are these allocated across locations/departments?

A:  The University currently has very few scanners. Those we do have are of different types, mostly sheet-fed top loaders. However, in the future, we will be purchasing scanners and distributing them across departments and geographic locations (not as part of this RFP).

8. With the main project, 900 licenses are mentioned as being needed. How would you break down the licenses when it comes to those who need to scan, to edit, or just the ability to read or view documents? If you could provide an answer in a format like [200,300,400], that would be helpful. 
A:  Scan – 100, Edit – 900, Read or View – 900+ any shared links to external users.
9. What is required for the integration with SunGard Banner? What do you mean specifically by “integration”? 
A:  We must be able to invoke document management functions from within Banner INB and Self Service forms. Documents that are entered need to be able to be linked to student records and visible from both within Banner and the Document Management system.
10. RFP Paragraph 3.1 General Requirements, paragraph #2 asks for an implementation plan (and costs in Section 8) for the main enterprise solution and two pilots; however the RFP does not provide adequate detail to provide implementation costs for the main enterprise solution.  Can UCM provide similar detail to what was provided for the two pilots?
A:  We need an implementation plan for installing, configuring, and having a full viable document management system which will allow it to provide services for the 900 licensed users. Those services are outlined in the RFP and include scanning, tagging, indexing, searching, workflow, forms, and integration with Ellucian’s Banner.  

11. RFP Paragraph 4.2.3 requests Annual Financial Statements for the past two (2) years. Would UCM accept only electronic copies of these financial statements, as hard copies of these documents would include hundreds of printed pages?
A:  Yes.
12. Attachment 1, Requirement #16 - Can you please identify what fields you wish to identify on what paper documents and what data fields you would like to load with that data?
A:  The Document Management System would have to allow any field the University needs to use to be identified and to be able to take the data entered by the user (electronic or handwritten) and index it or attach an image into the system.
13. Attachment 1, Requirement #24 asks “Does the system support batch scanning of documents and the ability to recognize different types of documents?” How many different document type (different forms) are to be recognized? Additionally, how many of the 100,000 documents added to the system per year will be scanned vs . electronically uploaded?
A:  There are many different document types and it has to be able to grow without limit. The University wants to be able to create a type for a document when needed. There will be a constant shift towards electronic uploading, but the system must be able to support 50,000 paper documents a year.

14. Attachment 1, Requirement #39 asks “Will the system integrate with legacy systems? If so, which ones and how?” Can you be more specific as to which legacy systems? There are too many to list all of the possible integrations to all legacy systems.
A:  Describe the technology allowing your solution to integrate with legacy systems (e.g., Does it use screen swipes?  Is there an API?  Web Services? etc.).
15. Attachment 1, Requirement #44 - What do you mean by “having the ability to classify docs and records for standardized management”? 
A:  The system must be able to recognize a document, invoke a type, and perform actions with it.

16. Attachment 1, Requirement #62 asks “Does the system offer the ability to message all users currently using the system?” What does UCM mean by “message”? Email, instant message, other methods?
A:  This means: (1) alert those that are logged in, and/or (2) email all users who have accounts.

17. Attachment 1, Requirement #82 asks “Is there a way to access the system offline?” Please clarify the mean[ing] of this requirement.
A:  If a user is remote, would they be able to have certain documents in their system and still work with them, or can that only be accomplished by being logged into the system?
18. Attachment 1, Requirement #95 - What is meant by a doc content comparison facility? 

A:  Being able to take two versions of the same documents and compare the versions to determine differences.

19. Attachment 1, Requirement #103 asks “Does the system have the ability to automatically black out sensitive information (redaction)?” Please define automatically. Based on what criteria? Or manually redacted?
A:  If a field is deemed sensitive or only available to be seen when logged in and a user prints it, explain whether it will automatically print out the redacted version.

20. Attachment 1, Requirement #112 asks “Does the system include process wizards?” Process wizards for what capabilities of the UI?
A:  Are there wizards for all functionality within the system. If not, are there some for the more complex functions – creating forms, creating workflow, creating metatypes. Describe what is and is not available in your proposed system.
21. Attachment 1, Requirement #113 asks “Does the system support personalized branding?” What is meant by personalized branding (i.e., Department, Class, Individual)?
A:  Explain if we can we put our University branding on the system and its web sections.

22. Attachment 1, Requirement #118 asks “Does the system provide the ability to manipulate documents via the interface, without needing to open a document? What type of document manipulation without opening the document is expected? Please define.
A:  Explain if we will be able to view documents and make changes/edit them in the native application without having to download them.  If so, define which applications.

23. Attachment 1, Requirement #141 asks “Does the system provide the ability to authenticate against a software list?” Please explain use case.  (Give more details about this and perhaps an example.)

A:  No need to answer; this was an incorrect question.  Please disregard.
24. Attachment 1, Requirements 165 to 171 (Forms). What is the expectation for this section? Does UCM want web-based creation and data entry forms that is fill out online then converted to a “document”, and then processed through the system?
A: Yes, however, not necessarily converted to a document but kept as web forms that are visible or visible and editable.

25. Attachment 1, Requirement #173 asks “Is entire suite of functions standard rather than modular?” What functions – UCM, IRM, IPM, etc.?

A:  In other words, do all pieces (e.g., searching, indexing, workflow, etc.) come standard or are they modules that we would license on an as-needed basis?
26. Attachment 1, Requirement #194 relates to Business Intelligence, which is outside our definition of a Document Management System. Was this question placed in the RFP erroneously? If not, please explain the correlation between BI and Document Management.

A:  The reference to “business intelligence” was erroneous.  The correct statement for #194 reads, “Describe your approach to supporting software maintenance activities such as production support, bug fixes, enhancements, and prioritization and escalation.”
27. Attachment 1, Requirements 231-248 appear to be referencing a Business Intelligence platform, which is out of the scope of an Electronic Document Management System solution.  Please verify that these questions are meant to be included with this RFP.
A:  Please delete/disregard questions 231-237; however, please respond still to questions 238 -248 as they are still applicable/valid.
28. RFP Page 11, Section 3.3.1.e

e. Must support Optical Character Recognition and Image Character Recognition. 

We are unfamiliar with the term “…Image Character Recognition…”  Could you perhaps be referring to Intelligent Character Recognition (ICR) which is the industry standard term for handwriting recognition?  For additional understanding around UC Merced interest in OCR and ICR tools, what is the nature of the project or process automation need that is driving the inquiry?  
A:  Yes. We have structured forms that are submitted with hand writing which we would like to be able to index as best we can.

29. Maintenance/Support - Please specify preferred timings for support services.
A:  Please list your options and cost.

30. Specify whether the experience of OEM Partner/subcontractor would be counted?
A:  Cumulative experience will be considered; however, the University must be comfortable with both parties’ experience.
31. Please specify number of batches/people that would need training?

A:  50 people in 5 batches (10 people per batch).
32. User information - Please clarify the maximum number of concurrent users and maximum number of named users that are expected to use the proposed system.
A:  Named users – 900. Concurrent users will be approximately 50-100.

33. Please provide more information on SunGard’s Banner system and its current scope.
A:  The University uses Banner as our student information system, and the functions surrounding this system make up much of the scanning and imaging needs.

34. Please provide more details on Raiser’s Edge system and its current scope. 
A:  We use Raiser’s Edge as our Alumni and Donor tracking system.

35. Interface - Do you have any standard API’s (WebServices, java messaging, etc.) for the interface applications listed in your RFP? 
A:  No.
36. Is the project budgeted and what is the budget for this particular project?

A:  Yes, the project is budgeted; however, budgetary figures are confidential at this point in the RFP process.

37. We have excellent customer references where we integrated our solution with their systems. But unfortunately none of them are Universities. Will you consider such references from customers?

A:  Yes.
38. Is it mandatory to reference a Banner integration if a vendor has a proven record of successfully integrating with student information systems such as PeopleSoft, and has successfully integrated EDMS with a custom student information system and other legacy systems in a UC school?
A:  As long as the integration and type can be fully described and will be guaranteed to work, the proposed system will be considered.

39. A review of system implementations at smaller schools indicates the vendor installations often do not meet requirements of a true enterprise solution. Is UC Merced considering only those vendors whose product provides a true enterprise solution?
A:  Yes, the University is seeking an enterprise solution.

40. How is UC MERCED currently managing the process? Manual based/automated.

A:  It is currently manual and with DocuShare.
41. What are the key challenges you are facing out of existing solution / no solution?
A:  DocuShare does not have the robustness needed, and we do not have a solution that is integrated with our Student Information System.

42. Is there a rough time line for this project in terms of implementation and vendor selection?
A: No.
43. For the main enterprise solution, what is the nature of the documents that will be stored? (e.g., Pilot 1 is withdrawal forms, Pilot 2 is resumes, etc.)
A:  All our campus documents vary ranging from emails, to personal productivity documents, to PDFs, etc.

44. Do you envision integrating with any other software providers in the future? (e.g., other than Raiser’s Edge, Sungard’s Banner and the University’s student information system.)
A:  Potentially, Google Apps for Education, Office 365, PeopleSoft, and Kuali. 

45. Expected Total numbers of users who will be using the system, following are the user classification.
	User Classification 
	
	
	
	

	 
	Regular Users
	Medium Users
	Light Users
	Mass Survey Users

	 
	Up to Once a week

	Up to once a quarter
	Few times a year
	Annual

	
	
	
	
	


A: We expect most of our users to be more than Regular Users, using the system once a day.

46. What is the priority for departmental deployment of the system?
A:  The University wants one enterprise system.
47. What is the desired timeline for completion of the implementation and training?
A:  The target date is March 2013.
48.  Has UCM determined a back file scanning strategy yet for the “several hundred thousand paper-based documents that will need to be scanned over time and brought into the system.”?
A:  No, nor is it part of the RFP.  (See questions/answers to #4 and #5 above.)
49. Which ECM systems has UCM investigated?
A:  This is irrelevant as it has no bearing on the outcome of this RFP.
50. Which ECM systems has UCM seen any demonstrations or presentations of?
A:  This is irrelevant as it has no bearing on the outcome of this RFP.
51.  For each department, how many total employees/users will need access to the system?

A:  We need 900 licenses.

52. Out of the total for each department, how many need to have full access (add/change/delete)?

A:  We need 900 licenses and more for external linked URLs.

53.  Out of the total for each department, how many need to have retrieval access (search/view/print/email)?

A:  We need 900 licenses.

54. The University of California, Merced currently uses Ellucian Banner (Sungard Banner in the RFP) and Blackbaud Raiser’s Edge.  Could you please provide the version of each application and any current project/upgrades to the application (i.e., upgrade to Banner 9 in the near future)?  Are these applications hosted locally?
A:  We currently use Banner 8.4 and Raiser’s Edge 7.92.  We will move to Banner 9 within 18 months.

55. The University of California, Merced requires a “proposal on a main solution as defined in Section 3, plus two pilots.”  Can you please more detail on the two pilot projects?

A:  The pilots are sufficiently detailed (see Exhibits A and B in the RFP).

56. The University of California, Merced long-term plan is to support 2500 users.  Does UC Merced have an estimate for users in the initial project?  Are there departments that UC Merced is looking to deploy initially?  If so, have those departments been defined yet?
A:  We need 900 licenses. Our Student’s First, Registrar, and Financial Aid departments are scheduled to be first.

57. If those departments have been defined, would UC Merced prefer a phased approach to an enterprise license agreement (i.e., a plan to build to the Enterprise)?

A:  A phased approach is not preferred or required; however, you may provide information on such an approach in addition to a full enterprise approach.

58. Should we provide options for a phased enterprise approach and an initial Enterprise license approach?

A:  You may provide alternative approaches in addition to a full enterprise approach; however, it is not required.

59. UC Merced desires Web Services as the preferred method of integration with Banner and Raiser’s Edge.  Would UC Merced also want to investigate non-programmatic integration methods?  Should we include options for web services and non-programmatic integration options?
A:  Yes.

60. UC Merced mentions the conversion project from the current system, Docushare.  It is understood that the scope of this RFP does not include the conversion, however the solution must be scalable to support this activity.  Should we detail our conversion team?  Or just include we have a specific team in place for these projects and have the experience/expertise to perform this type of conversion?
A:  You may include details about your conversion team; however, this is not required.

61. Does UC Merced desire an Enterprise Document Management System solution that is hosted locally on campus?  Would UC Merced want to evaluate “hosted solutions” as well?
A:  The University will consider and evaluate all viable options submitted.
Proposals must be submitted as instructed in the original RFP document and received no later than the due date/time.   

All other specifications, terms, and conditions remain unchanged.

BY: 
Karen J. Meade, C.P.M.


Principal Buyer
Purchasing Department

University of California, Merced

1715 Canal St.

Merced, CA  95340
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